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Memo

Date: October 3, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e New farm helps people with disabilities ‘to live, work and thrive’

o Jesus, present in the Eucharist, inspires compassion, pope says

e Remaining healthy in ministry

Social Media

¢ We have a new Deacon for the Archdiocese of Atlanta! Rev. Mr. Nicholas

Le, Congratulations Deacon! Atlanta Vocations

o Tonight, I had the privilege to attend the Pregnancy Aid Clinic (PAC)

“Arise” at the Delta Flight Museum! Thank vou to PAC for the prophetic

work they realize in our midst!

o Here's a look the front page of our Sept. 29 issue.

e "We need to be able to draw on tools in which to have productive

conversations instead of divisive debates.”
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e As our celebration of Hispanic Heritage Month continues at SJE, we

thank our amazing families who provided lunch for our staff today!

¢ Today is the Feast of St. Michael the Archangel! Together let us pray, "St.

Michael the Archangel, defend us in battle."

En espainol

o La importancia de la salud en el ministerio

National News

¢ U.S. Bishops’ Chairman for International Justice and Peace Condemns

Threats to Use Nuclear Weapons

o Representatives from Catholic and Pentecostal Churches Meet for

Ecumenical Dialogue

o Presidential Determination on Refugee Admissions Signed Amid Highest

Level of Forced Displacement Ever Recorded

Video

o 5th Grade Vocations Day 2022

Please share this information in vour bulletin, newsletters, websites and social

media.

Thank you.
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